FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. T463 -

. Katherine Jenkins, Treasurer
National Democratie Policy Committee
113 Halifax Pil., S5E
Leepbuoryg, YA 22075 , f

Jdeatification Humbar: co0136511
paference: July Quarterly Report (4/1/96-67/30/96).
Dear Me. Jenkins: '

This letter 4is prompted by the Commlzeion's preliminary
raview of the report{s) referanced above. The review ralsed
guestions concarning certain information contained in tha
reaport{s). An itemizaticn follows:

-Your report includes computer produced formats of
cochedulea B and €. However, your conpmittea has not bhbaen
given prior approval to uae these formata. Commisslon
racords indicate that your commities reguested approval
for Schedule D only on November 237, 1985. Approval was
grantad for Schadule D obn December 15, 1984. FPlease
sutmit & separate sample Iormat with a cover letter
requesting approval of gocheduled B and C. Until your

. format hes been approved, FEC forma mist be used. 11 CFR -
§104.2(d] .
Any amendment or clarification should be filed with the :

Faderal Election Cemmigsion. If you need agsistance, please feel
free to contact me on Our tall-free number, (800) 424-9530. My
leeal number 1a {202} 219-3530.

Binceraly,

ﬁehbie HATZAND. )

g - 'Senior Reports Analys
250 : _ - Reports Analysis Divislon
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